Lochlainn Garvey

□ lochlainnpaulgarvey@gmail.com

+353 86 057 2327

in linkedin.com/in/lochlainn-garvey-26b249115

Summary

LLB graduate and current candidate for Tilburg Law School's Law and Technology LLM with experience and interest areas in commercial law, civil litigation, technology law and legal tech, fintech and regtech, property law, international relations, and team leadership.

Experience



Research Assistant

September 2020 - Present

Tilburg Institute of Law, Technology, and Society

Conducting research for a joint venture between Tilburg Institute for Law, Technology and Society and 'Women in Energy, Climate and Sustainability' (WECS) entitled, 'Gender Impact Assessment for the Energy Sector'. Findings are due to be presented before the European Commission in 2021 with a view to be streamlined in to EU legislation and policy.



Legal Review Analyst

October 2019 - March 2020

McCann FitzGerald

Assisting with document review at e-discovery stage of large scale legal disputes;

- Objective coding of scanned documents
- Document review necessitating analysis of multiple different categories of relevance with regard to sensitive information including but not limited to; transactional details, account information, confidential communications



Projects Assistant

April 2019 – October 2019

McCann FitzGerald

Tasked with overseeing numerous properties and client funds accounts in order to ensure efficient carrying out of large scale residential transactions;

- Maintenance of files on multiple large residential developments regarding key documents for conveyancing
- Update excel trackers re sales and document retention
- Correspondence with clients and instruction taking
- Correspondence with buyers' solicitors to ensure our clients' deadlines were being met
- Management of client funds accounts
- Preparation of contracts and booklets of title for buyers



Paralegal Sep 2018 - Apr 2019

Dixon Quinlan Solicitors

8 months

Initially responsible for overseeing the bringing up to date of law office's filing system. Also entrusted with ensuring prosecution files had necessary court filings and correspondence up to date and accounted for;

- · Drafting and submission of court documents
- Attendance at DFA offices for apostilling of foreign documents and certifications
- · Service of summons
- Attendance at court hearings
- · Management of client fees and accounts
- Correspondence with clients and taking of instructions
- · Keep office records up to date regarding folios per properties in our clients' interests



Legal Intern

Sep 2016 - Apr 2017

A&L Goodbody

8 months

I gained valuable experience in litigation and financial services law while working with ALG on a gap year from my law degree;

1st half spent assisting ALG's Medical Negligence teams;

- Constructing books for court
- Legal research on highly diverse areas of medical negligence law
- · Correspondence with clients, as well as with expert witnesses in order to confirm their attendance at trial
- Briefing of counsel

Subsequently assisted on matters involving the Banking and Finance department's Securitisation team;

- Drafting of securitization documents to secure our clients' proprietary and beneficial interests
- Legal research, particularly on Markets in Financial Instruments Directive
- · Drafting and submission of incorporation documents to CRO



Research Delegation Member – Team Leader

Jun 2016 - Jul 2016

United Nations

2 months

As part of an EU wide program, I was selected, along with 3 other law students from around Europe, to represent ELSA at UN HQ for the High Level Political Forum on Sustainability

- Co-ordinate research of ELSA, EU Youth Parliament, with experts on renewable energy and diversity
 and inclusion in order to provide accurate data to delegates to the UN High Level Political Forum on
 Sustainability
- Attend main and side meetings and log developments to keep ELSA and EUYP data up to date on UN developments in these areas



Legal Intern

Oct 2015 - Feb 2016

Dixon Quinlan Solicitors

5 months

Practice in Dublin City, specialise in Conveyancing, Wills, and Debt Retention.



Mens Rugby Coach

Jun 2015 - Jul 2015

Johnson & Wales University

Short-term role in preparing the JWU Mens Rugby team for the 2015/2016 university rugby season during preseason.

Education



Tilburg University

2020 - 2021

Master of Laws (LLM), Law and Technology

This Masters Degree focuses on the intersection of law and technology and provides an advanced consideration of crucial topics including Intellectual Property law and Advanced European IP, Data Protection and Privacy and Advanced Capital Selecta DP, European Union Law, Big Data, ICT and Contracts, Competition Law and Competition Law in Technology Industries. I am also studying the philosophy surrounding future regulation by the EU of AI Technologies, on which I am basing my thesis.



Maynooth University

2013 - 2018

Bachelor of Laws (LLB), International Law and Legal Studies, 2.1 (3.7 GPA)

Degree which centered around building a strong foundation on the fundamentals of legal philosophy, writing, research, and practical application. Particular focus areas included; European Union Law, Banking and Financial Securities Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Arbitration, Alternative Dispute Resolution Please find Module Grades at end of Document.



Catholic University School

2007 - 2013

Leaving Certificate, 485/600

Secondary School Studies enriched by strong sporting and community ethos.

Skills and Experience



Corporate Law • Litigation • Residential & Commercial Conveyancing • Banking Law • Prosecution • Public Law • Communication • Blockchain and Cryptocurrencies • Fintech • International Relations • Legal Administration • Objective Coding • Intellectual Property • Legal Technology

Honors & Awards

National Varsity Rugby Title • IRFU • Apr 2014

Winner of Mens National Varsity with Maynooth University

Holmpatrick Cup 2012 • NCBI • Oct 2012

A 5 stage All Ireland Golf Competition culminating in a final held in St Andrews, Scotland

Mountain Pursuit Challenge • Scouting Ireland • Jun 2012

Provincial mountaineering challenges in Leinster, Munster, Ulster and Connacht

Bronze Gaisce • Gaisce, The President's Awards • Sep 2011

Maynooth University LLB 2018 Module Results

Degree Modules

Subject	% Grade	Year	Option
Legal Skills	70	1	No
Contract Law	65	1	No
Law of Torts 1	66	1	No
Law of Torts 2	67	1	No
Company Law	68	1	No
Marketing	62	1	No
Global Society	65	1	No
Organisational Behaviour	58	1	No
Legal Systems	65	1	No
Legal Writing and Advocacy	67	2	No
EU Law	64	2	No
EU Law 2	68	2	No
Criminal Law	64	2	No
Constitutional Law	60	2	No
Constitutional Law 2	68	2	No
Administrative Law	66	2	No
Criminal Law 2	64	3	No
Land Law	63	3	No
Land Law 2	65	3	No
International Law	70	3	Yes
Alternative Dispute Resolution	68	3	Yes
Jurisprudence	68	3	No
Moot Court	65	3	Yes
Migration and Human Rights Law	63	4	Yes
Civil Liberties	65	4	Yes
Banking and Financial Law	65	4	Yes
Transnational Litigation	70	4	Yes
Intellectual Property	62	4	Yes
Thesis	68	4	No

Overall Year Grades

Year 1: 2:1

Year 2: 2:1

Year 3: 2:1

Year 4: 2:1